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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Barbara A. Garcia, Department of Public Health  
Maria Su, Director, Department of Children, Youth and Their Families 
Adele Carpenter, Director, Youth Commission 

         
FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  October 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors Public Safety & Neighborhood Services Committee received 
the following request for hearing, which is being referred to your department for your 
information. Please note per Presidential Action Memo received on October 2, 2015, 
this item has been transferred to the Budget and Finance Committee. 
 

File No. 150951 
 
Hearing on transgender youth issues, including areas of policy and 
budgetary need; and requesting the Department of Public Health and the 
Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families to report. 
 

Please submit any comments or reports to the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 
244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 

Colleen Chawla, Department of Public Health 
Allen Lu, Youth Commission 
Monica Guzman, Youth Commission 

  
 




